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Dear Mrs Packman 

Your Ref: 

Re: Gosport Inquest 

It was nice to speak with you again recently. 

I hope you are reassured that no charge will be made to you for our work. In relation to the Legal Aid Funding 
we will undertake the work for the inquest, but we would only pursue a subsequent professional negligence 
claim against the doctors if that is agreed with you first. I hope you are reassured by this. 

I enclose for your information a copy of the note from the Coroner further to the Hearing on 19 January 2009 
and look forward to speaking with you again soon. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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